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MURRIETA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MVUSD Copy Paper RFQ 

RFQ# 06012020 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

 

 

 

Note: The following revisions and/or clarification shall be made to the Bidding Requirements and 

Contract        Documents and all other conditions shall remain the same. The bidder shall be responsible 

for transmitting this information to all effected subcontractors and suppliers prior to closing the bid. 

The bid shall reflect these addendum changes in the Job Specifications/Site Maps for each bidder and 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in spaces provided on the Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge 

will subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 
 

 
 RFQ QUESTION 
 
 
Question: 

• Can I get the current price and brand please and what is the estimate pallets per month per 
term. 

 
 

     Answer: 

• Double A, 20 lb. 96 Bright, $30.95 per case without tax, estimate 40 pallets per term  
 

 
 

Question: 
• Do you have the latest recap/tally? What is the quantity requesting/Estimated usage? 

 

 
 

     Answer: 

• Double A, 20 lb. 96 Bright, $30.95 per case without tax, estimate 40 pallets per term  
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Question: 

• I have submitted this request to our bid team, and they noticed that the requested 
paper is 96 brightness; However, we do not have 96, but we do have 92 brightness.  
Will this be acceptable? 

 

 
 

     Answer: 

• No, the RFQ is for 96 bright or better. 
 
 
 
Respectfully,  
 
 
    
David Ciabattini, Director of Purchasing 
 
  


